D. Mark Goodwih & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers

""" PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE,NM 87199
{505) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~

January 10, 2017

Mr. Jack Cloud

DRB Chair

Cily of Albuquerque

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Ceja Vista Unit 1A-1E, 2, 3 — (DRB 1004428)
Request approval of 1 year extension of Preliminary Plat

Dear Mr. Cloud:

The original request for this extension was made for the October 26, 2016 hearing. We have been
granted several interim extensions in order to give the Water Authority time to do a water analysis to
make sure sizes are adequate for this development.

They have performed their analyses and | met with Chris Cadena on January 6, 2017. | have revised the
infrastructure list to reflect to the best of my knowledge the changes he requested. Along with the revised
infrastructure list | have attached an overall exhibit to assist in understanding the content of the revised
Infrastructure list.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

MARK GQODW/N ASSOCIATES, P,

Diane Hoelzer, PE
Senior Engineer

DLH/dIh
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